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P160 Assessment Consultation QUestions

This consultation is supported by the P160 and P163 Assessment Consultation and Requirements Specification (P160AC). BSC Parties and other interested parties are invited to respond to this consultation expressing their views or provide any further evidence on any of the matters contained within this document.  In particular views are sought in respect of the following questions.  Parties are invited to supply the rationale for their responses. 
	Respondent:
	Name

	No. of BSC Parties Represented
	

	BSC Parties Represented
	Please list all BSC Parties responding on behalf of (including the respondent company if relevant).

	No. of Non BSC Parties Represented
	

	Non BSC Parties represented
	Please list all non BSC Parties responding on behalf of (including the respondent company if relevant).

	Role of Respondent
	(Supplier/Generator/ Trader / Consolidator / Exemptable Generator / BSC Agent / Party Agent / other – please state 
)


	Q
	Question
	Response 1
	Rationale

	1. 
	Do you believe Proposed Modification P160 better facilitates the achievement of the Applicable BSC Objectives?

Please give rationale and state objective(s)
	Yes / No
	

	2. 
	Do you believe Alternative Modification P160 better facilitates the achievement of the Applicable BSC Objectives (in comparison to both the current baseline and Proposed Modification P160)?

Please give rationale and state objective(s)
	Yes / No
	

	3. 
	Do you support the view of the Proposer that the ECP to be made in relation to upheld PNE claims was intended to be 20% of the overall financial benefit to the Energy Account?
Please give rationale
	Yes / No
	

	4. 
	Do you believe P160 is a retrospective Modification Proposal? 

Please give rationale
	Yes / No
	

	5. 
	Do you believe a retrospective change to the ECP calculation would be justified in order to address the perceived defect identified under P160? 

Please give rationale
	Yes / No
	

	6. 
	Do you support the view of the EPMG that grouping all upheld claims within a PNE Investigation for the purpose of the ECP calculation offers the most equitable solution to the perceived defect identified under P160? 

Please give rationale
	Yes / No
	

	7. 
	Do you believe there are any alternative solutions that the Modification Group has not identified and that should be considered?

Please give rationale
	Yes / No
	

	8. 
	Does P160 raise any issues that you believe have not been identified so far and that should be progressed as part of the Assessment Procedure?

Please give rationale
	Yes / No
	

	9. 
	Are there any further comments on P160 that you wish to make?
	Yes / No
	


	Parties are encouraged to provide financial information with regards to either the costs or benefits of the Modification Proposal to support the Assessment Procedure.  Where requested this information can be treated as confidential, although all information will be provided to the Authority.


Please send your responses by 17:00 on Monday 15 March 2004 to modification.consultations@elexon.co.uk and please entitle your email ‘P160 Assessment Consultation’. Please note that any responses received after the deadline may not receive due consideration by the Modification Group. Any queries on the content of the consultation pro-forma should be addressed to Tom Bowcutt on 020 7380 4309, email address thomas.bowcutt@elexon.co.uk or Richard Clarke on 020 7380 43045, email address richard.clarke@elexon.co.uk. 

� Delete as appropriate – please do not use strikeout, this is to make it easier to analyse the responses
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